
- 161 – 

 

 
 

Thursday, 28 October 2021     No. 64 – 2021 

 

FOURTH SESSION, SEVENTH PARLIAMENT 
 

 

REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA 

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 
OF THE 

NATIONAL ASSEMBLY 
  

THURSDAY, 28 OCTOBER 2021 

 

 

The Assembly met pursuant to the adjournment. 

 

1. The Speaker took the Chair and read the Prayer and Affirmation. 

 

2. Announcement by the Speaker in terms of Rule 20(b) of the Standing Rules and 

Orders: 
 

The Speaker announced that the Parliamentary Standing Committee on Natural Resources 

in collaboration with Hans Seidel Foundation and the Desert Research Foundation will host 

a half day Seminar under the theme “Tackling Climate Change in Namibia- Forestry as a 

Key Sector”. 

 

The event will take place on Tuesday, 2 November 2021 from 08H00 – 12H30 in C1 

Conference Room of the National Assembly and all interested Members of 

Parliament are invited to attend the Seminar. 
 

3. NOTICE OF A QUESTION:  
 

Mr. Murorua (UDF) to ask the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land Reform (No. 180).  

 

4. QUESTIONS DEALT WITH: 

 

(i) Mr. Kavekotora (RDP) asked the Minister of Mines and Energy (No. 152) – Replied 

to.  

  

(ii) Mr. Iipumbu (NEFF) asked the Minister of Public Enterprises (No. 110) – Replied 

to. 

 

(iii) Mr. Kauandenge (NUDO) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land 

Reform (No. 115) – Stands over.  

 



(iv) Ms. Van den Heever (PDM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development 

(No. 120) – Replied to.  

 

(v) Mr. Van Wyk (PDM) asked the Minister of Public Enterprises (No. 135) – Replied 

to. 

 

(vi) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Higher Education, Training and Innovation 

(No. 141) – Replied to.  

 

(vii) Mr. Shuumbwa (APP) asked the Deputy Minister of Sport, Youth and National 

Service (No. 144) – Replied to.  

 

(viii) Ms. Hengari (PDM) asked the Minister of Higher Education, Training and 

Innovation (No. 145) – Replied to.  

 

(ix) Mr. Martin (PDM) asked the Minister of Sport, Youth and National Service (No. 

146) – Stands over. 

 

(x) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land Reform (No. 

149) – Stands over. 

 

(xi) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Justice (No. 150) – Stands over. 

 

(xii) Mr. Kauandenge (NUDO) asked the Minister of Information and Communication 

Technology (No. 151) – Stands over. 

 

(xiii) Mr. Mbundu (RP) asked the Minister of Public Enterprises (No. 153) – Mis-directed  

 

(xiv) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Finance (No. 154) – Stands over. 

 

(xv) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of International 

Relations and Cooperation (No. 155) – Stands over. 

 

(xvi) Ms. Van den Heever (PDM) asked the Minister of Public Enterprises (No. 156) – 

Replied to.  

 

(xvii) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Education, Arts and Culture (No. 157) – 

Replied to.   

 

(xviii) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of International 

Relations and Cooperation (No. 158) – Replied to.  

 

(xix) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development (No. 160) – 

Stands over.  

 

(xx) Ms. Dienda (PDM) asked the Minister of Information and Communication 

Technology (No. 161) – Stands over. 

 

(xxi) Mr. Tjeundo (PDM) asked the Minister of Industrialisation and Trade (No. 162) – 

Stands over. 

 

(xxii) Mr. Tjeundo (PDM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development (No. 163) 

– Replied to. 

 

(xxiii) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister in the Presidency (No. 164) – Stands over.  

 



(xxiv) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land Reform (No. 

165) – Stands over. 

 

(xxv) Mr. Vries (PDM) asked the Minister of Public Enterprises (No. 166) – Replied to. 

 

(xxvi) Mr. Kavekotora (RDP) asked the Minister of Defence and Veterans Affairs (No. 

167) – Stands over. 

 

(xxvii) Mr. Muharukua (PDM) asked the Prime Minister (No. 168) – Stands over. 

 

(xxviii) Mr. Muharukua (PDM) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land 

Reform (No. 169) – Stands over. 

 

(xxix) Mr. Muharukua (PDM) asked the Minister of Mines and Energy (No. 170) – Stands 

over. 

 

(xxx) Mr. Smit (PDM) asked the Minister of Labour, Industrial Relations and Employment 

Creation (No. 171) – Replied to. 

 

(xxxi) Dr. Iijambo (SWANU) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development (No. 

172) – Stands over.  

 

(xxxii) Dr. Iijambo (SWANU) asked the Minister of Agriculture, Water and Land 

Reform (No. 173) – Stands over.  

 

(xxxiii) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Minister of Urban and Rural Development (No. 

174) – Stands over.  

 

(xxxiv) Mr. Seibeb (LPM) asked the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of International 

Relations and Cooperation (No. 175) – Stands over. 

 

5. FIRST ORDER deferred by Mr. Muharukua to Tuesday, 2 November 2021. 

 

6. The Deputy Speaker adjourned the Assembly at 17:40 until Tuesday, 2 November 2021. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                            MS. L. KANDETU 

                                                                                      Secretary of the National Assembly 

 

                                                                                                               Compiled by I. Nehoya 

 


